Shishir Kumar Das (MFP)

From: Syed Akhter Uzzaman (MFP)

Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 3:06 PM

To: Shishir Kumar Das (MFP)

Cc: AS-Faridpur Area(3051); Baliakandi Rajbari(0252); RH Rajbari (3515); Atul Karmakar
(MFP); Maksudur Rahman (MFP)
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Dear @Shishir Kumar Das (MFP) (skdas@shakti.org.bd),
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Regards

Sayed Akhteruzzaman

(EIN-00853)

Assistant Zonal Head(Jessore Zone)

MicroFinance Program

Shakti Foundation for Disadvantaged Women

House # 04, Road # 01, Block # A, Section # 11, Mirpur, Dhaka
Mobile : 01847 372110

E-mail-sauzaman @shakti.org.bd

From: RH Rajbari (3515) <rh3515@shakti.org.bd>

Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 12:19 AM

To: Syed Akhter Uzzaman (MFP) <sauzaman@shakti.org.bd>

Cc: AS-Faridpur Area(3051) <ar3051@shakti.org.bd>; Baliakandi Rajbari(0252) <br0252 @shakti.org.bd>
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Thanks % ”/Qeﬂﬂmﬁ',

M. Shamsul Hagq (EIN-08228)

Asst Reﬂinn Head- R@'ﬁmﬂi Qeﬂian (3515)
Cell % ’Wﬁaﬁi{pﬁ No: 01844537958
Email & Teams Jdrhz515@shakt, org. bd

From: AS-Faridpur Area(3051) <ar3051@shakti.org.bd>
Sent: Sunday, October 5, 2025 10:07 PM

To: RH Rajbari (3515) <rh3515@shakti.org.bd>
Subject: FW: Jufeid &) @9 IHGT |
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From: (15344) Md. Amirul Islam -252 <15344@shakti.org.bd>

Sent: Sunday, October 5, 2025 9:55 PM

To: Baliakandi Rajbari(0252) <br0252 @shakti.org.bd>

Cc: AS-Faridpur Area(3051) <ar3051 @shakti.org.bd>; Baliakandi Rajbari(0252) <ac0252 @shakti.org.bd>
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